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Prom: M, Comay.
Dear Cidor,

torate of Overseas | tional Services).
1 wrie regapitulated our ition, and it was
agreed that prepsent talk be purely explora-

tory and non-gommittal.

The Oritish representatives then outlined their
proposal, which was pretty much what we had expected -

namely that Ricoaia be the F.1.C. for Cyprus,
the sea, and an Upper Level extend over the whole
on above 10,000 feet, lea y Damascus, und

each to aot as a separate F.l1.C. in its owmn loeal
area below 10,000 feet.

M produced a map on which the existing F.I.R.

boundaries, Control Areas and lloutes were
marked, we then {l'mﬂld to fy a number of
points, while ely reser.ing our positiom on the

propesal as a
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The main points discussed were:

(a) $ 'This would ap not to
wm'mnuu‘sm b A
e was
ward as a convenient one for uﬁ-‘-
pressurised aireraft and non-pressurised
aireraft; it ibly be higher = up to
12,000 or even 13, feet - if the Arabs insisted.

oy Ry
have the pre of Beirut and Lod pushed
back as near the cosst as possible, so that

the whole of the sea area would be contr from
Kicoeian.

(e) M‘ indicated that they
would like t0 Bee 1‘:5“ in the Nicosim F.1.C.

area, but did not press this vhen we stated firmly that
we would insist om a separate F.1.C, at Lod under any
system whereby there wopld be geveral F.1.C.'s in the
Eastermed '

on.
(a)

note from oy The
north-westwards from Lod are intersected by advisory
routes from Beirut, in by Houte 411 from

Beirut to lort . explained about the unwrit-
ten arrangement we had made with the Lebanese whereby,
with regard to the interseotion west of Lod, the air-
space from 5000 to 8000 feet was kept eclear for them,
while our planes went through above cr below these
levels. A corresponding arrangement held good for
the northern intersection off Beirut. The British
technical representatives maintained that, if thelir
r:ll was adopted, this arrangement should be abandoned

favour of mormal methode of control from the Nicosia
Fu.l.Cs Ve claimed, however, that it should be main-
tained - because planes to and from Lod should not be
held uLw-ulnhplm- flying north-south which
might have lodged their flight-plans earlier with Nicosia;
because Ricosia was unlikely to have te information
about this looal inter-irab traffle; because any
example of direct co=operation between us and the Arabs
deserved to be encouraged. o)
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{-}pwmm We pointed out that
Israel's area was necessitated our spe-—
cial security situation, and that the ple of
an Upper Level with its F.I1.C., at Nicosia could only
be considered if it could be reconciled with our se—
curity requirements. Some discussion then ©
about submission of flight-~plans, about
right to veto any flights omn security grounds, about
whether aireraft entering our area about the 10,
feet level should be uired to report %o Lod a
identify themselves so forth. This discussion
mupm.u%nmmmmmmt
this would be a primary consideration for us.

(£) %{ The British experts stressed
air-sea rescue on as an important arp ument
for concentrat control at Nicosia. Zurr explained,
however, that t has not presented serious pro-
blems in proctice. There were no difficulties as
between and and we felt no hesitation
about full to any Arab planes that got
into difficulties,

(g) : It was not contem—
plated that proposal would require any
m1m1:ﬂ-ummﬂm coumunications -
ments. rong stated that Ricoelas would not
to take over any of the frequencies now at Lod or any
other station.

Before the meeting broke up, it was agreed that
our considered views om thelr proposal should be com—
municated either in lomtreal or London, at our discre-
tion, though any further clarification of technieal

:l.n": might be done on the spot at Nicosia, and the

«£. representative there, Mr. Finch, would be briefed
accordingly. Armstrong was anxious to have our re-
actions by the beginning of October, but we did not
comait ourselves to this.

Zurr and I are travelling back to Canada to-«A{ll
(Wednesday), and I shall write to you from there,wi
comments on the British proposaly, after we have had
a chance to discuss it thoroughly.
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